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- EXCEL TELECOMUNIC/
" SERVICE CENTER

ADDISON ROAD

| T, P. E.
BURY + PITTMAN D.F.W.,
5310 HARVEST HiLL ROAD
'SUITE 100

'DALLAS, TEXAS 75230
(214) 991-0011

302701

DEPARTMENTAL

| ADDISON PARKS & LESURE SERVICES

(214) 450-285) = FAX {214) 248-7814

* Post Office Box 144 Addison, Texns 75001

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 2, 1996
To: Lynn Chandler, Building offici
From: Slade Strickland, Director
Parks and Leisure Services
Subject: Excel Telecommunications, Inc.

The following conditions need to be addressed on a revised landscape plan before final

approval of a building permit;

1.

Sodding is preferable:;
2.

landscape ordlnance
3.

Road;

Specify which type of grass is proposed and whether it will be sodded or seeded.
Add 21 shade trees to comply with the number of trees required by the
Move all shade trees outside of the dedicated roadway area along Addison

4, Show a 5 feet wide sidewalk along Add.ison Road.

.5, Show berming along Addison Road and Bent Tree Plaza Parkway
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SION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

ER AND WASTEWATER DETAILS "
DING .AND DRAINAGE DETAILS:

The detention area shown along Addison Road is inconsistent with the intent of the

landscape ordinance because it provides no visual buffering of the building and the
parking lot. it needs to be located to the south or west side of the site behind the

building so it can't be seen from the street.

The irrigation plan has been reviewed and approved.
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NO. |  DATE ‘COMMENTS

1 | 10~24-95 FIRST SUBMITTAL
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